From: Manor, Courtney

To: Alanis, Sarah

Cc: Barrett, Jon

Subject: FW: ZBA Resignation

Date: Thursday, May 23, 2024 9:27:57 AM

Good morning Sarah!
We received the below resignation email from a ZBA board member.

Thank you.

Courtney Manor

Administrative Assistant, Planning Services

City of Ann Arbor | Guy C. Larcom City Hall | 301 E. Huron, 1st Floor - Ann Arbor - MI - 48104
(O) - 734.794.6000 | Internal Extension 42618 | (F) - 734.994.8312

cmanor@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org

From: Grace Whitncy [

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 8:58 AM
To: Barrett, Jon <JBarrett@a2gov.org>; Manor, Courtney <CManor@a2gov.org>
Subject: ZBA Resignation

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow
directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good morning,
| wanted to formally let you know that | am resigning from the ZBA due to a change in my
residency. Last night was my last meeting.

I’m sure you don’t hear it enough, but you guys do great work. | am one of many people who
greatly appreciate all you contribute to the city and | will definitely miss working with you. I’'m
sure you hear more from the people who hate you than who appreciate you. Just know there
are lots of people who appreciate you out there too.

Speaking from someone who works in planning, | do not envy the work that you do in Ann Arbor.
Itis a great place to live and some of the best planning practice around but | can’timagine all of
the things you have to work through being in public service in the City. Thanks for all you do to
make AA such a great place to be.

If you ever need anything please let me know. Don’t be strangers. Also feel free to contact me
professionally if you need anything from another (better) Big10 college town. My work email is
gwhitney@cityofeastlansing.com




Go Green!

Best,
Grace Whitney
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